WCOutreach Resource

From: WCOutreach Resource

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:37 PM

To: WCOutreach Resource

Subject: Important correction for Waste Confidence December 9th teleconference
Hello,

Our e-mail dated 10/28/2013, titled, “Waste Confidence comment period extension and important public
meeting information,” contained an incorrect phone number and passcode for our December 9" public
teleconference to receive comments on the Waste Confidence Draft Generic Environmental Impact Statement
(DGEIS) and proposed rule.

The correct phone number and passcode are below. Also included is a link to the official meeting notice and
agenda for the December 9" public comment teleconference:

Date Description

Monday, |Public Teleconference to Receive Comments on the Waste Confidence
December |DGEIS and Proposed Rule
9, 2013
1:00 p.m. |Prior to the start of the meeting, please dial 1-888-603-9749 and provide
—-4:00 the operator with passcode 5132332.
p.m. EST
e Meeting Notice
(ML13302B935): http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1330/ML13302B935
-pdf

Furthermore, in an e-mail dated 10/21/2013, titled, “Announcing new dates for Oak Brook, Carlsbad, and San
Luis Obispo meetings,” we incorrectly specified CDT (Central Daylight Time) and PDT (Pacific Daylight Time),
when those meeting times are Standard Time (CST and PST).

For information on all our upcoming public meetings, please visit our Waste Confidence Public Involvement
webpage at http://www.nrc.gov/waste/spent-fuel-storage/wcd/pub-involve.html.

If you have further questions or need additional clarification please call or e-mail Sarah Lopas at (301) 287-
0675 or Sarah.Lopas@nrc.gov.

Thank you,

Staff of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Waste Confidence Directorate
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